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Malave, Erin M.

From: patrick@ticketgenie.com

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 3.47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ticketgenie.com lic

To whom it a concern please change cur company Address on all Docs and or Websites to 1999
W. Colonial Dr Ste. 110 Orlando FL 32804 LoB000059927

<

Thank You
Patrick Poulin CEO

www.TicketGenie.com llc
Your home for all concert, sporting event and theater tickets

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL MESSAGE IS PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED CNLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY
TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED ABOVE. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by
reply email, permanently delete the original and any copy of this email from your system and
destroy any printout thereof

This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act [18 USC 2510] and it is intended to be received and read only by
certain individuals for their sole use and benefit. It may contain information that is privileged or
protected from disclosure by law. If it has been misdirected, or if you suspect you have received

this in error, please notify me by replying and then delete both the message and reply. Thank
you.
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